7
SACS(¢/COC

SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOCLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

August 30, 2013

Dr. John B. Boone

Director of Institutional
Effectiveness and Research

Wake Technical Community College

9101 Fayetteville Road

Raleigh, NC 27603-5696

Dear Dr. Boone:

Thank you for your letter, dated April 19, 2013, regarding Wake Technical Community College’s intent
to offer two (2) recently approved Associate in Fine Arts degree programs at the following approved
locations, effective fall 2013.

Site locations and programs offered as identified as follows:

e Associate in Fine Arts: Music and Music Education
Wake Technical Community College
North Campus
6600 Louisburg Road
Raleigh, NC 27606

e Associate in Fine Arts: Art
Wake Technical Community College
North Campus
6600 Louisburg Road
Raleigh, NC 27606

Wake Technical Community College
Main Campus

9101 Fayetteville Road

Raleigh, NC 27603

The Commission accepts notification of program offerings at the identified campus sites, will add
this to the institution’s files, and requests no additional information.

Please note that, as of January 1, 2013, the Commission no longer requires a letter of notification for
implementation of an approved program at an approved institution site.

Best regards,

Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President

BSW/TG:efk

cc:  Dr. Stephen C. Scott, President
Dr. Robin W. Hoftman
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